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MEMORANDUM

House of Representatives
COMMONWEALTH OF PENNSYLVANIA
HARRISBURG

TO: All House Members

FROM:  Rep. Mark B. Coherft$~

DATE: Aprit 27, 2012

COMMITTEES
DEMOCRATIC CHAIRMAN
HUMAN SERVICES COMMITTEE

HEALTH COMMITTEE
DEMOCRATIC CHAIRMAN, SUBCOMMITTEE
ON HEALTHCARE

DEMOQGCRATIC POLICY

CAUCUSES
COAL CAUCUS
“GREEN DOG" ENVIRONMENTAL CAUCUS

IRISH CAUCUS

ITALIAN CAUCUS

LUPUS CAUCUS

AUTISM CAUCUS

INTELLECTUAL DISABILITY CAUCUS

OTHER APPOINTMENTS:
PENNSYLVANIA COUNCIL ON THE ARTS

RE: Co-sponsorship of a Resolution designating the month of May
2012 as “Asian-Pacific American Heritage Month” in
Pennsylvania

Your co-sponsorship is requested of a resolution declaring May 2012 as

“Asian-Pacific American Heritage Month” in Pennsylvania.

This resolution honors the Asian-Pacific Americans that have
contributed to the growth of America in every walk of life for more than 200

years.

Please contact Linda Huntington in my office to co-sponsor this
resolution at lhunting@pahouse.net or at 7-3085.
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